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RDD Investment Corp.

¢/o Ronald A. King .

Clark Hill PLC

212 Bast Grand River Avénue
Lansing, M1 48906

- Austin Marshall
Environmental Geo-Technologies, LLC
1216 Beaubien '
Detroit, MI 48226

Re: | Envi‘rgpmentaifbisposal Systeﬁas (EDS)
-, . Romulus, Michigan

. Dear Mr. King and Mr. Marshall,

‘You have requested transfet of the underground injection permits from EDS to EGT and have
provided supplemental documentation in support of that request as suggested by J.S. EPAina
letter dated March 13, 2007. '

At this time, however, U.S. EPA has decided to propose that the EDS permits be terminated
uhder 40 CFR. §144.40. As you know, there are outstanding historical permit violations
stemming from EDS’s operation of the facility which are cause for termination under that
provision. .

Because the proposed terminations would render your permit transfer request moot, U.S. EPA
will retain the information you provided, but will not consider or process your request at the
present time. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §144.31, you may reapply in the event that U.S. EPA does
ultimately terminate EDS’s permits.

Sincerely,

fin Traub, Director
Water Division
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